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U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr . Hendrie:

Mghteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

TIM TOIZDO WISCN COMPA?iY AND

'"!IE CIEV!1UG 3LTTRIC ILLUMI?iATI?!G CCMPAI.'T
(Davia-besse Nuclear Power Jtation)

1. Toledo F,dison Cocipany letter of Jur.e 4, l'/70, request-
ing an exemption from the provisions of Section 50.10(b)
of 10 CFR Part 50 to permit certais construction work
prior to the ie-m of a construction permit.

2. ASC letter of June 17, 1970, requesting additional
information in support of exearption request.

3 ADC letter of June 3, 1970, requesting evaluation of
probahle ==v1== water level at Davis-Besse site to
estah11mh flood protection requirernents.
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Ew M File Sincerely,
R. S. Boyd
R. L. Tedesco
R. R. Powell O/ /) *

H. Steele h ON M.t **
Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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